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Addendum #1 
 

Environmental Services Contractor – Three Year Contract (FY24-FY26) 
 

Issue Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 
 

Bids Due: Thursday, February 23, 2023 at 1:00PM 
 

1. Does a prospective bidder need to provide a price for all line items in Bid Form 2?  Or is it 
acceptable to only provide pricing for those services which the bidder may offer? 

The district would strongly prefer to contract directly with a single vendor to provide all services 
listed in Bid Form 2. That said, vendors are invited to submit pricing for those services which 
they might offer, and in the event that the district does not receive a qualified bid from a single 
vendor for all services, the award would be split between/among multiple vendors. 

2. If training services can only be provided in English, can we still provide pricing? 

Yes, you can still provide pricing if services can only be provided in English. If bilingual 
services are needed, the district would provide an interpreter. 

3. Is the District willing to accept lower insurance limits than those listed in Appendix B? 

No, the district is not willing to accept lower insurance limits than those listed in Appendix B.  

4. In the past has the District typically awarded these services to multiple vendors or was a single 
award made? 

The district has typically awarded a single vendor for these services.  

5. What is the average amount per year the District has spent on these services in the last three 
years? 
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 On average the district spends approximately $50,000 per year on these services.  

6. What can I find the current/previous contract for Environmental Services?   

Documents regarding the previous solicitation can be found here 

http://providenceri.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_LegiFile.aspx?ID=28706&highlightTerms=vortex

